Binu Balachandran

From: Manish Thakkar

Sent: 03 January 2024 14:12

To: Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration
Categories: B

From: Karan Kapur (K Hospitality Corp) <karan.kapur@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 1:14 PM

To: Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Naveen Jain (K Hospitality Corp) <naveen.jain@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration

Karan Kapur
K Hospitality Corp

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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Confidentiality Caution: This communication (including any attached documents) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission or error and it should not be used by anyone not being the intended recipient. If
you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Any unauthorized use or any misuse of this communication, including

attachments, may result in punitive action under law.

Disclaimer: The recipient acknowledges that K Hospitality Corp may be unable to exercise control or ensure or guarantee the integrity of the text of the email message and the text is not warranted as to completeness and accuracy. The views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not necessarily that of K Hospitality Corp. Before opening and
accessing the attachment, if any, please check and scan for viruses. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions. K Hospitality Corp may monitor and record all emails.

From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>
Date: Wednesday, 3 January 2024 at 1:08 PM

To: Karan Kapur (K Hospitality Corp) <karan.kapur@k-corp.in>

Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp : Supplier Application For Registration

SupplierApproval.html

Supplier Registration Approval Request

Dear Karan Kapur,
Please verify the details of New Registration of supplier ( ANGELS AGENCIES ) And also verified attached documents. Approve as soon as possible.



Thanks,
Best Regards,

Procurement Department

K Hospitality Corp
1 Rashid Mansion, Worli Point, Mumbai - 400018, India

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply back to this email ID.



